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From: Bob Hilterbrick [bob@bachsign.com]

Sent: Mcnday, August 23, 2010 12:39 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CHANGE OF PRINCIPAL ADDRESS & MAILING ADDRESS

BACH Sign Group, Inc
8872 S.E. Marina Bay Drive
Hobe Sound, FL. 33455

Voice: 561 848 3440

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Profit Corporation
BACH SIGN GROUP INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P01000056313
FEI/EIN Number 651108819

Date Filed 06/07/2001
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

2655 NORTH OCEAN DRIVE
SUITE 400
SINGER ISLAND FL 33404

Changed 04/19/2006

Mailing Address

2655 NORTH OCEAN DRIVE
SUITE 400
SINGER ISLAND FL 33404

Changed 04/19/2006

Registered Agent Name & Address

HILTERBRICK, ROBERT E
2655 NORTH OCEAN DRIVE
SUITE 400

SINGER ISLAND FL 33404 US

Address Changed: 02/06/2007
Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title PD

HILTERBRICK, CARLA J
2655 N OCEAN DR 400
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SINGER ISLAND FL 33404
Title VD

HILTERBRICK, ROBERT E
2655 N OCEAN DR 400
SINGER ISLAND FL 33404

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008 03/11/2008
2009 04/21/2009
2010 03116/2010
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